
 
Office of County Purchasing Agent 

Gilbert D. Jalomo, Jr., CPPB 
 
4520 Reading Road        Office  (281) 341-8640 
Rosenberg TX  77471        Fax      (281) 341-8645 
 
 

Memorandum 
Contractor Selection 

 
 
TO:  All Respondents and Interested Parties 
 
FROM: Debbie Kaminski, CPPB 
  Assistant County Purchasing Agent 
 
DATE: August 10, 2011 
 
REF: Fort Bend County Statement of Qualification 11-022 – Professional Engineering 

Services of Traffic Signals 
 
Following a thorough review of all submittals, on August 9, 2011, the Fort Bend County 
Commissioners Court approved the evaluation team’s recommendation and ordered to enter into 
negotiations with the listed Engineers for the intersections as designated.  
 
 Engineer    Signal Intersection 
 AIA Engineers, Ltd.    Fry Road at Gaston Road 
 Terra Associates, Inc.   West Airport at Old Richmond   
 EPIC Transportation Group  Old Richmond at Voss Road 
 TEDSI Infrastructure Group  Westheimer Parkway at Greenbusch/Saddlespur 
 Gunda Corporation   Bay Hill Boulevard at Falcon Landing Boulevard  
 
Information related to ranking and individual submittals will not be discussed or provided until 
after contract award. 
 
Your interest in this Fort Bend County project is appreciated. 
 
 


